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PRE-BID ADDENDUM NUMBER   1   
 

 
Project Bid: 2014 Tires, Tubes and Tire Services Bid 
 

Bid Time & Date: 
 

Tuesday, April 29, 2014 at 1:30 pm (no change) 
 

Opening:     Office of City Clerk 
  City of Mt. Pleasant 
  320 West Broadway Street 
  Mount Pleasant, MI 48858 
 
Addendum Issued By: 
 

  City of Mt. Pleasant 
  Division of Public Works 
  1303 North Franklin Street 
  Mount Pleasant, MI 48858 
 

Date Issued: April 24, 2014 
 

Intent:   
 

1. Add additional tire sizes  
2. Bidders shall include ply ratings on all tires 

 
 

Bid Proposal:  Revised and enclosed 
 
Specifications: No change  
 

 
    
 



 

 

 

City of Mt. Pleasant 
Tires, Tubes and Tire Services for Fleet Vehicles 

 

 
TO:   Office of the City Clerk        BID DATE:  April 29, 2014 
 City Hall                       TIME: 1:30 p.m. 
 320 W. Broadway Street 
 Mt. Pleasant, MI 48858 
 

 In accordance with the specifications and other requirements heretofore provided, the 
undersigned agrees to provide and deliver the specified materials at the following costs.  All 
bids submitted shall be valid for a period of 60 days following the bid opening date for 
purpose of review and award. 
 
 

BID ITEM               UNIT    UNIT COST    TOTAL  
 

Please complete the attached sheets and include them with your bid. 
 

     
  
DATE      

 
 

COMPANY              

 

ADDRESS              

 

CITY___________________________  STATE_____________ ZIP     

 

TELEPHONE               FAX       

 

EMAIL              

 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE           

 

PRINT OR TYPE NAME & TITLE           



 

 

Revised 4/24/14                                 Company Name: ___________________________ 
 

City of Mt. Pleasant 
Tires, Tubes and Tire Service for Fleet Vehicles 

(Please complete these sheets and include with the bid proposal) 
 

Division I:  Tires for Passenger Vehicle and Light Duty Trucks 
 

Description Manufacturer Model 

Ply 
Rating 

Est 
Qty 

Unit Price 
(Each) Total 

In Stock? 
Yes or No 

Delivery  
(in days) 

P205/75R15   
 

8 $ $ 
  

 

P215/60R16   
 

4 $ $ 
  

 

P215/75R16   
 

4 $ $ 
  

 

P215/85R16   
 

12 $ $ 
  

 

P225/70R15   
 

4 $ $ 
  

 

P225/70R16   
 

8 $ $ 
  

 

P225/70R19.5   
 

16 $ $ 
  

 

P225/75R15   
 

8 $ $ 
  

 

P235/70R16   
 

4 $ $ 
  

 

P235/85R16   
 

18 $ $ 
  

 

P245/75R16   
 

24 $ $ 
  

 

P245/75R17   
 

10 $ $ 
  

 

P255/70R16   
 

8 $ $ 
  

 

P265/75R16   
 

4 $ $ 
  

 

LT 215/85R16   
 

n/a $ $ 
  

 

LT 225/70R19.5   
 

n/a $ $ 
  

 

LT 235/85R16   
 

n/a $ $ 
  

 

LT 245/75R16   
 

n/a $ $ 
  

 

LT 245/75R17   
 

n/a $ $ 
  

 

LT 265/75R16   
 

n/a $ $ 
  

 



 

 

 
Division II:  Tires for Heavy Duty Trucks and Equipment 
 

Description Manufacturer Model 

Ply 
Rating 

Est 
Qty 

Unit Price 
(Each) Total 

In Stock? 
Yes or No 

Delivery  
(in days) 

6.90 x 9  
Trailer tire   

 
8 $ $   

8 x 14.5 LT  
Trailer tire   

 
2 $ $   

10-16  
Skid steer tire   

 
2 $ $   

10-16.5  
Skid steer tire   

 
6 $ $   

11.2 x 24 Front 
backhoe tire   

 
4 $ $   

16.9 x 30  
Backhoe tire   

 
4 $ $   

17.5 x 24 Rear 
backhoe tire   

 
8 $ $   

18 x 16.5  
Tractor tire   

 
4 $ $   

18.4 x 38  
Tractor tire   

 
2 $ $   

19.5 x 24  
Backhoe tire   

 
2 $ $   

20.5 x 25 12ply  
Wheel loader tire   

 
8 $ $   

22 x 9.5 x 10 
Mower tire   

 
4 $ $   

23 x 10.5 x 12  
Tractor tire   

 
6 $ $   

24 x 10.5 x 10  
Mower tire    

 
8 $ $   

25 x 12            
ATV / Gator tire   

 
6 $ $   

F78-14 LT  
Trailer tire   

 
4 $ $   

335-80-18  
Wheel loader tire   

 
2 $ $   

 

Recapped Tires –  
Manufacturer’s Warranty Applies 

Unit Price w/ Tire Casing 
Exchange (Ea) 

    Unit Price w/o Tire 
Casing Exchange (Ea) 

 
11R22.5 drive tires $ $ 

 



 

 

 
Division III: Service Work 
 

A.  Parts and Materials (excluding tires) 
Discount (if any) off retail price for parts and materials for Division I items % 
Discount (if any) off retail price for parts and materials for Division II items % 
 

B.  Tire Repair Accessories Unit Unit Cost 

Passenger and Light Duty Trucks - up to one (1) ton  Per Patch $ 
Medium Duty Trucks - above one (1) ton to five (5) tons Per Patch $ 
Heavy Duty Trucks - above five (5) tons Per Patch $ 

Heavy Equipment - including loaders, backhoes, etc. Per Patch $ 
Trailers Per Patch $ 
 

C.  Tire Balancing Fees Unit Unit Cost 
Passenger and Light Duty Trucks - up to one (1) ton  Each $ 
Medium Duty Trucks - above one (1) ton to five (5) tons Each $ 
Heavy Duty Trucks - above five (5) tons Each $ 
Trailers Each $ 
Heavy Equipment - including wheel loaders, backhoes, etc. Each $ 

 

D.  Tire Disposal Fees Unit Unit Cost 
Passenger and Light Duty Trucks - up to one (1) ton  Each $ 
Medium Duty Trucks - above one (1) ton to five (5) tons Each $ 
Heavy Duty Trucks - above five (5) tons Each $ 
Trailers Each $ 
Heavy Equipment - including wheel loaders, backhoes, etc. Each $ 
 

E.  Miscellaneous Tire Services (Answer yes/no to all and provide pricing) Yes No 
24-Hours, 7-days-a-week on-call service available?   

Does your company recap truck tires?                                       
                                                                           Cost for this service (each): 

  
$                           

Does your company recap tractor tires? 
                                                                                      Cost for this service: 

  
$ 

Are recapped tires available for sale? 
                                                                                                              Cost: 

  
$ 

Does your company fill tractor tires with chloride? 
                                                                                      Cost for this service: 

  
$ 

 

F.  Tire Services – Emergency / Disaster Events Unit Unit Cost 
Outfitted tire service truck and mechanic with necessary parts  
and materials, on an as-needed basis Per hour $ 

 


